



Mrs. Rashmi N. Bajaj (Tawari)

Assistant Professor

MY BACKGROUND

I am currently working as an Assistant Professor having good teaching skills and ability to learn things fast and simplify the way of process. I am devoted towards work and can work under any situation with cool mind and patience as well as Techno Savvy.

MY INTERESTS

- Teaching at B. Pharm & M. Pharm course.
- Reading Science and Fiction Books.
- Participating in personality development seminars and webinars.
- Interacting with students.
- Guiding UG & PG students in their research work as a part of curriculum.

MY CONTACT DETAILS

Badhe Chowk, Malgajari Pura
Taluka & District – Wardha – 442001.
Email: rashmibajaj1502@gmail.com
Contact: 9146666555

TECHNIQUES/SKILLS KNOWN

Well Versed in following

- Dissolution Test Apparatus.
- Friability Test Apparatus.
- Hardness Test Apparatus.
- Scanning Electron Microscopy.
- Tablet Punching Machine.
- UV-Visible spectroscopy.
- X-Ray Diffraction.

AREA OF SPECIALIZATION IN RESEARCH

- Transdermal Drug Delivery System
- Learn to new things.
- And many more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

Agnihotri College of Pharmacy, Wardha (M.S.)
July-2021-Till Date

Assistant Professor (Visiting)

Vidarbha Institute of Pharmacy, Washim (M.S.)
July 2016- July 2020

Quality Assurance Department

Deepti Pharmasuticals, Nagpur (M.S.)
July 2014 - July 2016

Assistant Professor

Hi-Tech College of Pharmacy, Chandapur (M. S.)
July 2013- July 2014

PAPER PRESENTATION AND PUBLICATIONS

- Published several papers in National & International Journals
- Paper Presentation in IPA Convention 2011 held at Indore (M.P.)

TRAINING PROGRAMME & CONFERENCE

- Attended AICTE Sponsored Industry Institute Partnership Workshop held at Wardha
- Attended AICTE Sponsored National Seminar on Plasmid Based Gene Therapy held at Wardha
- Attended AICTE Sponsored National Symposium on Chromatography : An Important Tool for Herbal Pharmaceutical industry held at Wardha

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

- As an instructor at school projects and science exhibitions
- Delivered Guest Lectures in Many Events organized for Ladies

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Diploma in Health and Nutrients

As a Distance Learning from IGNOU

Master of Pharmacy (M. Pharm.) in Pharmaceutics

IPER College Wardha – 442001, Affiliated to R.T.M. Nagpur University, Nagpur. (2010 – 2012).

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B. Pharm.)

IPER College Wardha – 442001, Affiliated to R.T.M. Nagpur University, Nagpur. (2008 – 2010).